

# Alen Kolarić

## Frontend developer

Osijek, Croatia

[linkedin.com/in/alen-kolaric](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alen-kolaric)

[alen.kolarix.com](http://alen.kolarix.com)

[alen@kolarix.com](mailto:alen@kolarix.com)

+385915494951

With 7+ years of experience in front-end development, I have a solid background in delivering e-commerce solutions and web projects. I am able to utilize my skills and expertise to deliver high-performing, visually appealing and user-friendly websites.

## Work Experience

---

Frontend Developer	Aap Softwaredevelopment	Jan 2020 - Feb 2023
Owner	Cipher	Aug 2019 - Current
Frontend Developer	Vashi	Aug 2019 - Nov 2019
Frontend Developer	Impaddo	May 2018 - Aug 2019
Frontend Developer	Gauss Development	Jul 2016 - Feb 2018
Technician	Tehnoalarm	Jun 2015 - Aug 2015
Web Developer	hrfutsal.com	Jan 2014 - Jul 2014
Web Developer	Auron	Apr 2014 - Jun 2014
Sales	Hrvatski Telekom	Sep 2012 - 2012

## Education

---

Web Development	Gauss Informatika	2013 - 2014
Business informatics	Sveučilište 'Josipa Jurja Strossmayera' Osijek	2010 - 2013
Economics	SSIK Našice	2006 - 2010

## Skills

---

HTML 5 | CSS | Javascript | Magento | Wordpress | Jquery | Web Development | CMS |  
Web Applications | Xml | Git | Jira | PHP | LAMP